

Carly A. Marshall, Associate cmarshall@kleinlaw.com

Bakersfield Office

10000 Stockdale Highway Suite 200 Bakersfield, CA 93311 Phone: (661) 395-1000 Fax: (661) 326-0418 www.kleinlaw.com

Carly A. Marshall | Associate

Carly Marshall is an associate attorney, focusing her practice on Corporate and Real Estate Transactions and Business and Employment Litigation. She graduated from University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of the Law in 2021. While in law school, she served as the President of the Sports and Entertainment Law Society and Social Chair of the Law Women's Association. Carly was the recipient of the 2021 Dannie Lee Chandler Memorial Award for her contribution to the advancement of First Amendment values through her work as the Co-Chair of the University of Arizona Law Get Out the Vote Initiative.

Practice Focus

Corporate and Real Estate Transactions, Business and Employment Litigation

Bar Admissions State Bar of California, 2021

Education

Juris Doctor, University of Arizona James E. Rogers College of the Law, 2021 - College of Law Dean's List

- Honorable Richard H. Chambers Memorial Scholar
- Acknowledged Dean's Office Peer Note-Taker

Bachelor of Arts, *summa cum laude*, Arizona State University, 2013 - Theatre

Professional Experience

Klein, DeNatale, Goldner, Cooper, Rosenlieb & Kimball, LLP, 2020-Present

City of Tuscon, 2019-2020 - Rule 38(d) Clinic Prosecutor

Gage Mathers, 2019-2020 - Legal Clerk

